
Stateofillinois

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY MEMORANDUM

DATE: October17, 1997

TO: OCS/ERUFile

FROM: CherylKelley, Collinsville OCS-ERU

SUBJECT: Marion Co/Wamac-PiyorOil Company- CrudeOil Spill
IEMA#971314

On September11, 1997,this inspectorconducteda sitevisit atthePryorKalverKamp #1 Tank
Battery. Twoinchesofcrudeoil waspooledwithin thesoil containmentberm. Crudeoil residue
wasnot visible in FultonCreekfrom theabovereferencedincident. OCSPhotographRoll #202
showstheKalver Kamp#1 TankBatterywith crudeoil in a30 feetby 40 feetarea.

OnOctober17, 1997, this inspectorcalledJohnPiyorofPryorOil Company.Mr. Pryorsaidthat
he hadremovedthecrudeoil from this containmentareaandplannedto removetheoily straw
surroundingtheTankBattery.

PEOPLE’S
EXHIBIT

12

~ O~)-~fl



16th1

iiiP~J

4113i’l
,,,-:4~i

‘~ 0~/ ~ 1/

‘I~f-

APPLE

JI~1’~)



INSPECTIONPHOTOS
DATE: 9-11-1997 SITE#: CO.: MARION/WAMAC

SITE NAME: PRYOR OIL COMPANYTIME: 3:30

PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN

BY: CLK

COMMENTS: Pictures taken
toward:
IEMA# 971314

ROLL#: OCS 202 PHOTO#: 1

DATE: 9-11-1997

TIME: 3:30

PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN
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